
From: Protocol Branch
To:
Subject: Notification of Demerit Warning [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 13 January 2025 11:27:00 AM
Attachments: Signed Demerit Warning Letter - .pdf

Access Canberra - Demerit Warning Notice - .pdf

OFFICIAL

Good morning,

Please see attached.

Please do not hesitate to contact if you have any questions.

Kind Regards,

Protection, Privileges and Immunities Section (PPI)
Protocol and Events Branch (PRB)| Executive Division (EXD)
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
24 Hour Protocol Emergency Duty Phone +61 418 167 127
dfat.gov.au | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram  | LinkedIn

© Brooke Rigney-Lively (2024)
We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land,
waters and community. We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present
and emerging.
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From: Protocol Branch
To:
Subject: Notification of Demerit Warning [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Thursday, 23 January 2025 2:38:00 PM
Attachments: Signed - Demerit Warning Letter - , Embassy of the United States of America.pdf

Access Canberra - Demerit Warning Notice - , Embassy of the United States of
Amercia.pdf

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
 
Good afternoon,
 
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
Date: Tuesday, 28 January 2025 3:47:00 PM
Attachments: Signed - Demerit Warning Letter -  Embassy of the Hashemite Kingdom of

Jordan.pdf
Access Canberra - Demerit Warning Notice - , Embassy of the Hashemite Kingdom
of Jordan.pdf

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

 
 
 
 

s 33(a)(iii)
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From: Protocol Branch
To:
Subject: Notification of Demerit Warning [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 20 February 2025 5:03:00 PM
Attachments: Demerit Warning Letter - .pdf

Access Canberra - Demerit Warning Notice - .pdf

OFFICIAL
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please see attached letters for your attention.
 
 
Kind regards,

_______________________________
Protocol Officer | Protection, Privileges and Immunities Section (PPI)
Protocol and Events Branch (PRB)| Executive Division (EXD)
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 
P 
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
Date: Thursday, 20 February 2025 5:08:00 PM
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
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s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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From: Protocol Branch
To:
Subject: Notification of Demerit Warning [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 20 February 2025 5:16:00 PM
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
Cc:
Subject: Infringement  Notice [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Tuesday, 11 February 2025 11:38:00 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
 
Good morning,
 
Thank you for your phone call a few weeks ago regarding an outstanding fine (please find details below).
 

Embassy
name

Infringement
type

Infringement
no.

Offence
Date

Description Registration Amount
Due

Infringement
Status

EMBASSY
OF THE
REPUBLIC
OF EL
SALVADOR

Red Light
Camera

4/06/2024 20 Non-
school zone
exceed
speed limit
by <=
15km/h

1,374.00 Reminder
Notice Served

 
Please be advised that this fine has been waivered and withdrawn, as you advised that the driver of the
vehicle who acquired the fine is no longer in Australia. No further action is required.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
 
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
We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, waters and
community. We pay our respects to all First Nations peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present and emerging.

 
 
 
 

s 33(a)(iii)
s 33(a)(iii)
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Caution: This email originated from outside of the ACT Government. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

You don't often get email from @dfat.gov.au. Learn why this is important

From:
To:
Subject: RE: El Salvador outstanding fine [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 10 February 2025 7:36:58 AM
Attachments: image002.png

OFFICIAL

Goods morning

Infringement  has been withdrawn and no further action is required.

Thanks

 | Assistant Director - Infringement Review Office
Phone:  Email: @act.gov.au
Access Canberra | Chief Minister Treasury and Economic Development Directorate | ACT Government 
GPO Box 158, Civic ACT 2601 |www.act.gov.au/accessCBR

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 31 January 2025 2:21 PM
To: @act.gov.au>
Subject: El Salvador outstanding fine [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon 

We have been contacted by the Embassy of El Salvador regarding an outstanding fine (please find details 
below).

Embassy
name

Infringement
type

Infringement
number

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

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 33(a)(iii)

s 33(a)(iii)

s 33(a)(iii)
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.
 
Many Thanks.
 
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
P  | M 
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

 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------
This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies of this transmission along with any
attachments immediately. You should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to
any other person.
-----------------------------------------------------------------------
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Embassy Name Infringement Type Infringement Num Offence Date Offence Description Client Name Registration Number Amount Due Infringement Status
DELEGATION OF THE COMMISSION OF THE EUROPEAN COMMUNITIES Red Light Camera Infringement 8/11/2024 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 360 Reminder Notice Served
EMBASSY OF AFGHANISTAN Camera Infringement 29/01/2023 20 Non-School Zone Exceed Speed Limit > 15 But <= 30 Km/H 2,064.00 Reminder Notice Served
EMBASSY OF AFGHANISTAN Red Light Camera Infringement 10/07/2021 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 1,299.00 Reminder Notice Served
EMBASSY OF AFGHANISTAN Red Light Camera Infringement 1/04/2023 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 1,329.00 Reminder Notice Served
EMBASSY OF BULGARIA Red Light Camera Infringement 1/10/2024 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 1,424.00 Reminder Notice Served
EMBASSY OF ECUADOR Camera Infringement 25/11/2022 20 School Zone  Exceed Speed Limit By <= 15 Km/H 366 Sanctioned
EMBASSY OF ECUADOR Personal Parking Infringement 20/10/2022 213K (1) Park without current/current equivalent ticket displayed 162 Sanctioned
EMBASSY OF FORMER YUGOSLAV REPUBLIC OF MACEDONIA Camera Infringement 6/09/2024 20 School Zone Exceed Speed Limit By > 15 But <= 30 Km/H 34 Reminder Notice Served
EMBASSY OF FORMER YUGOSLAV REPUBLIC OF MACEDONIA Camera Infringement 28/09/2024 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 1,424.00 Reminder Notice Served
EMBASSY OF FRANCE Red Light Camera Infringement 24/10/2024 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 360 Reminder Notice Served
EMBASSY OF GUATEMALA Red Light Camera Infringement 30/05/2024 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 1,374.00 Reminder Notice Served
EMBASSY OF GUATEMALA Red Light Camera Infringement 10/08/2024 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 1,424.00 Reminder Notice Served
EMBASSY OF NEPAL Camera Infringement 5/12/2016 Non-School Zone Exceed Speed Limit <= 15 Km/H 1,119.00 Reminder Notice Served
EMBASSY OF NEPAL Camera Infringement 13/06/2017 Non-School Zone Exceed Speed Limit <= 15 Km/H 1,119.00 Reminder Notice Served
EMBASSY OF NEPAL LPR Parking Infringement 18/03/2018 Stop On Path/Strip In Built-Up Area 148 Reminder Notice Served
EMBASSY OF NEPAL Personal Parking Infringement 16/05/2007 Stop In Loading Zone 131 Courtesy Letter Printed
EMBASSY OF NEPAL Personal Parking Infringement 16/05/2007 Stop In Loading Zone 131 Courtesy Letter Printed
EMBASSY OF NEPAL Personal Parking Infringement 4/06/2007 Stop In Loading Zone 131 Courtesy Letter Printed
EMBASSY OF NEPAL Personal Parking Infringement 20/07/2007 Stop In Bus Zone 131 Courtesy Letter Printed
EMBASSY OF NEPAL Personal Parking Infringement 24/11/2007 Park without current/current equivalent ticket displayed/properly 106 Courtesy Letter Printed
EMBASSY OF NEPAL Personal Parking Infringement 8/07/2008 Disobey No Stopping Sign 193 Courtesy Letter Printed
EMBASSY OF NEPAL Personal Parking Infringement 12/09/2008 Park without current/current equivalent ticket displayed/properly 106 Courtesy Letter Printed
EMBASSY OF NEPAL Personal Parking Infringement 23/10/2008 Park After Meter Expired 106 Courtesy Letter Printed
EMBASSY OF NEPAL Personal Parking Infringement 13/09/2014 Stop In Parking Area For Disabled 250 Reminder Notice Served
EMBASSY OF NEPAL Personal Parking Infringement 4/10/2017 Disobey No Parking Sign 148 Reminder Notice Served
EMBASSY OF NEPAL Red Light Camera Infringement 23/04/2007 Non-School Zone Exceed Speed Limit <= 15 Km/H 699 Courtesy Letter Printed
EMBASSY OF NEPAL Camera Infringement 26/06/2024 20 School Zone  Exceed Speed Limit By <= 15 Km/H 376 Sanctioned
EMBASSY OF QATAR Mobile Device Detection Camera 9/07/2024 300 (1) Driver using mobile device 34 Reminder Notice Served
EMBASSY OF SAUDI ARABIA Personal Parking Infringement 22/07/2024 203 (1) Stop In Parking Area For Disabled 674 Reminder Notice Served
EMBASSY OF SPAIN Camera Infringement 2/12/2013 Non-School Zone Exceed Speed Limit <= 15 Km/H 929 Reminder Notice Served
EMBASSY OF SPAIN Personal Parking Infringement 6/12/1996 Parked Next To Expired Meter 67 Courtesy Letter Printed
EMBASSY OF SPAIN Red Light Camera Infringement 20/01/2012 Non-School Zone Exceed Speed Limit <= 15 Km/H 804 Reminder Notice Served
EMBASSY OF THE ARAB REPUBLIC OF EGYPT Mobile Device Detection Camera 24/03/2024 300 (1) Driver using mobile device 2,364.00 Reminder Notice Served
EMBASSY OF THE REPUBLIC OF BOSNIA & HERZEGOVINA Camera Infringement 26/07/2024 20 School Zone  Exceed Speed Limit By <= 15 Km/H 1,504.00 Reminder Notice Served
EMBASSY OF THE REPUBLIC OF EL SALVADOR Red Light Camera Infringement 4/06/2024 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 1,374.00 Reminder Notice Served
EMBASSY OF THE REPUBLIC OF FIJI Mobile Device Detection Camera 15/08/2024 300 (1) Driver using mobile device 2,454.00 Reminder Notice Served
EMBASSY OF THE REPUBLIC OF INDONESIA Red Light Camera Infringement 3/07/2022 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 341 Sanctioned
EMBASSY OF THE REPUBLIC OF IRAQ Red Light Camera Infringement 12/09/2022 59 (1) Enter Intersection or Marked Foot Crossing When Traffic Li 536 Sanctioned
EMBASSY OF THE REPUBLIC OF IRAQ Red Light Camera Infringement 30/09/2022 59 (1) Enter Intersection or Marked Foot Crossing When Traffic Li 536 Sanctioned
EMBASSY OF THE REPUBLIC OF IRAQ Red Light Camera Infringement 17/07/2024 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 350 Courtesy Letter Printed
EMBASSY OF THE REPUBLIC OF IRAQ Camera Infringement 29/11/2021 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 335 Sanctioned
EMBASSY OF THE REPUBLIC OF IRAQ Camera Infringement 14/05/2024 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 1,374.00 Reminder Notice Served
EMBASSY OF THE SLOVAK REPUBLIC Point-to-Point Camera Infringement 28/07/2022 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 341 Sanctioned
EMBASSY OF THE UNITED ARAB EMIRATES Red Light Camera Infringement 8/05/2022 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 335 Sanctioned
EMBASSY OF THE UNITED ARAB EMIRATES Camera Infringement 12/04/2020 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 1,279.00 Reminder Notice Served
EMBASSY OF THE UNITED ARAB EMIRATES Camera Infringement 5/06/2024 20 Non-School Zone Exceed Speed Limit > 15 But <= 30 Km/H 2,134.00 Reminder Notice Served
EMBASSY OF THE UNITED ARAB EMIRATES Red Light Camera Infringement 19/05/2024 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 1,374.00 Reminder Notice Served
EMBASSY OF THE UNITED ARAB EMIRATES Red Light Camera Infringement 12/06/2024 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 1,374.00 Reminder Notice Served
EMBASSY OF THE UNITED ARAB EMIRATES Red Light Camera Infringement 16/05/2024 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 350 Sanctioned
EMBASSY OF UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Red Light Camera Infringement 22/05/2022 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 335 Sanctioned
EMBASSY OF UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Red Light Camera Infringement 15/09/2022 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 341 Sanctioned
EMBASSY OF VANUATU Red Light Camera Infringement 17/09/2024 60 Enter Intersection or Marked Foot Crossing When Traffic Arrow 2,474.00 Reminder Notice Served
EMBASSY OF ZAMBIA Personal Parking Infringement 10/11/2024 185 (1) Stop In Permit Zone Community Nurse 171 Reminder Notice Served
HIGH COMMISSION FOR MALAYSIA Camera Infringement 2/07/2022 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 1,329.00 Reminder Notice Served
HIGH COMMISSION FOR MALAYSIA Mobile Device Detection Camera 21/06/2024 300 (1) Driver using mobile device 2,364.00 Reminder Notice Served
HIGH COMMISSION FOR MALAYSIA Personal Parking Infringement 27/09/2024 167 Disobey No Stopping Sign 342 Reminder Notice Served
HIGH COMMISSION FOR MALAYSIA Red Light Camera Infringement 11/06/2022 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 335 Sanctioned
HIGH COMMISSION OF BRUNEI DARUSSALAM Red Light Camera Infringement 22/11/2023 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 1,374.00 Reminder Notice Served
HIGH COMMISSION OF BRUNEI DARUSSALAM Red Light Camera Infringement 6/12/2023 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 1,374.00 Reminder Notice Served
HIGH COMMISSION OF CANADA LPR Parking Infringement 5/08/2024 208 (1) by contravening 208 (6) Parallel Park Close To Dividing Li 171 Sanctioned
HIGH COMMISSION OF NIGERIA LPR Parking Infringement 2/10/2024 197 (1) Stop On Path/Strip In Built-Up Area 171 Reminder Notice Served
HIGH COMMISSION OF NIGERIA Mobile Device Detection Camera 25/10/2024 300 (1) Driver using mobile device 566 Reminder Notice Served
HIGH COMMISSION OF NIGERIA Uninsured Motor Vehicle Infringement 25/10/2024 289 (1) Use Uninsured Motor Vehicle on road or road related area 1,043.00 Reminder Notice Served
HIGH COMMISSION OF NIGERIA Unregistered/Suspended Vehicle Infringe 25/10/2024 18 (1) Use Unregistered/Suspended Vehicle 734 Reminder Notice Served
TONGA HIGH COMMISSION Personal Parking Infringement 16/04/2010 Stop On Path/Strip In Built-Up Area 113 Reminder Notice Served
TONGA HIGH COMMISSION Red Light Camera Infringement 1/02/2010 Non-School Zone Exceed Speed Limit <= 15 Km/H 779 Reminder Notice Served
TONGA HIGH COMMISSION Red Light Camera Infringement 1/02/2010 Proceed When Traffic Light Red 1,359.00 Reminder Notice Served
TONGA HIGH COMMISSION Red Light Camera Infringement 14/06/2010 Non-School Zone Exceed Speed Limit <= 15 Km/H 779 Reminder Notice Served
TONGA HIGH COMMISSION Red Light Camera Infringement 31/12/2010 Non-School Zone Exceed Speed Limit <= 15 Km/H 779 Reminder Notice Served
TONGA HIGH COMMISSION LPR Parking Infringement 8/11/2024 197 (1) Stop On Path/Strip In Built-Up Area 171 Reminder Notice Served
WESTERN SAMOA HIGH COMMISSION Mobile Device Detection Camera 1/08/2024 300 (1) Driver using mobile device 2,454.00 Reminder Notice Served
ZIMBABWE HIGH COMMISSION LPR Parking Infringement 9/11/2021 179 (1) Stop In Loading Zone 202 Reminder Notice Served
ZIMBABWE HIGH COMMISSION Red Light Camera Infringement 3/08/2021 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 1,299.00 Reminder Notice Served
ZIMBABWE HIGH COMMISSION Red Light Camera Infringement 5/08/2021 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 1,299.00 Reminder Notice Served
Unknown Embassy Camera Infringement 2/11/2021 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 335 Sanctioned
Unknown Embassy Camera Infringement 2/11/2021 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 335 Sanctioned
Unknown Embassy Personal Parking Infringement 25/05/2024 185 (1) Stop In Permit Zone Medical Practitioner 166 Sanctioned
Unknown Embassy Mobile Device Detection Camera 13/10/2024 300 (1) Driver using mobile device 34 Reminder Notice Served
Unknown Embassy Red Light Camera Infringement 30/03/2023 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 307 Sanctioned
Unknown Embassy Camera Infringement 5/07/2024 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 350 Sanctioned
Unknown Embassy Camera Infringement 20/04/2022 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 335 Sanctioned
Unknown Embassy Mobile Device Detection Camera 21/07/2024 300 (1) Driver using mobile device 548 Sanctioned
Unknown Embassy LPR Parking Infringement 16/02/2023 179 (1) Stop In Loading Zone 206 Reminder Notice Served
Unknown Embassy Mobile Device Detection Camera 4/03/2024 300 (1) Driver using mobile device 2,364.00 Reminder Notice Served
Unknown Embassy Personal Parking Infringement 8/11/2024 213K (1) Park without current/current equivalent ticket displayed 171 Reminder Notice Served
Unknown Embassy Red Light Camera Infringement 17/12/2023 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 1,374.00 Reminder Notice Served
Unknown Embassy Red Light Camera Infringement 7/01/2024 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 1,374.00 Reminder Notice Served
Unknown Embassy Red Light Camera Infringement 3/11/2024 20 Non-School Zone Exceed Speed Limit > 15 But <= 30 Km/H 2,214.00 Reminder Notice Served
Unknown Embassy Camera Infringement 20/07/2020 20 School Zone  Exceed Speed Limit By <= 15 Km/H 355 Sanctioned
Unknown Embassy Mobile Device Detection Camera 17/07/2024 300 (1) Driver using mobile device 548 Sanctioned
Unknown Embassy Camera Infringement 23/10/2021 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 1,299.00 Reminder Notice Served
Unknown Embassy Personal Parking Infringement 19/10/2023 185 (1) Stop In Permit Zone Community Nurse 166 Sanctioned
Unknown Embassy Red Light Camera Infringement 13/06/2023 60 Enter Intersection or Marked Foot Crossing When Traffic Arrow 536 Sanctioned
Unknown Embassy Personal Parking Infringement 6/03/2024 179 (1) Stop In Loading Zone 212 Reminder Notice Served
Unknown Embassy Red Light Camera Infringement 27/11/2021 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 335 Sanctioned
Unknown Embassy Mobile Device Detection Camera 15/05/2024 300 (1) Driver using mobile device 548 Sanctioned
Unknown Embassy Mobile Device Detection Camera 16/05/2024 300 (1) Driver using mobile device 548 Sanctioned
Unknown Embassy Red Light Camera Infringement 8/02/2022 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 335 Courtesy Letter Printed
Unknown Embassy LPR Parking Infringement 3/07/2024 205 (1) Park Continuously For Longer Than Permitted 166 Reminder Notice Served
Unknown Embassy Red Light Camera Infringement 14/03/2023 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 341 Sanctioned
Unknown Embassy Camera Infringement 3/01/2024 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 350 Sanctioned
Unknown Embassy Mailout Parking Infringement 7/12/2023 197 (1) Stop On Path/Strip In Built-Up Area 166 Sanctioned
Unknown Embassy Red Light Camera Infringement 10/04/2023 20 Non-School Zone Exceed Speed Limit > 15 But <= 30 Km/H 488 Sanctioned
Unknown Embassy Red Light Camera Infringement 23/04/2023 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 341 Sanctioned
Unknown Embassy Red Light Camera Infringement 3/09/2023 20 Non-School Zone Exceed Speed Limit > 15 But <= 30 Km/H 502 Sanctioned
Unknown Embassy Red Light Camera Infringement 29/10/2023 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 350 Sanctioned
Unknown Embassy Red Light Camera Infringement 25/12/2023 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 350 Sanctioned
Unknown Embassy Red Light Camera Infringement 7/01/2024 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 350 Sanctioned
Unknown Embassy Red Light Camera Infringement 11/02/2024 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 350 Sanctioned
Unknown Embassy Camera Infringement 18/11/2022 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 341 Sanctioned
Unknown Embassy Camera Infringement 4/11/2022 20 School Zone  Exceed Speed Limit By <= 15 Km/H 366 Sanctioned
Unknown Embassy Red Light Camera Infringement 13/06/2024 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 350 Courtesy Letter Printed
Unknown Embassy Red Light Camera Infringement 24/12/2022 20 Non-school zone exceed speed limit by <= 15km/h 341 Sanctioned
Unknown Embassy Mobile Device Detection Camera 6/05/2024 300 (1) Driver using mobile device 548 Courtesy Letter Printed
Unknown Embassy Mobile Device Detection Camera 7/05/2024 300 (1) Driver using mobile device 548 Courtesy Letter Printed
Unknown Embassy Mobile Device Detection Camera 27/05/2024 300 (1) Driver using mobile device 548 Reminder Notice Served
Unknown Embassy Mobile Device Detection Camera 12/06/2024 300 (1) Driver using mobile device 548 Reminder Notice Served
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